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TO: Board of Directors FROM: Santa Clara Valley Water

District Youth Commission

SUBJECT: Santa Clara Valley Water District Youth DATE: November 26, 2024
Commission Meeting Summary for
October 16, 2024

This memorandum summarizes agenda items from the regular meeting of the Santa Clara Valley Water
District Youth Commission held on October 16, 2024.

DISCUSS, DETERMINE AND APPROVE SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT YOUTH
COMMISSION PROJECT(S) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025; AND ASSIGN YOUTH
COMMISSIONERS TO WORK ON APPROVED PROJECTS

Ricardo Barajas, Elizabeth Park, and Kristen Yasukawa reviewed the information on this item and were
available to answer questions.

It was noted that the Commission can approve up to three of the proposed projects which can include
those listed in the agenda packet or other proposals made during discussion of the item.

Members Zhu and Shivakumar created Project E, which incorporates elements of Projects B and D.

It was moved by Vice Chairperson Banerjee to approve proposed Project D. Member Barsoum seconded
the motion, which failed on a vote of 7-11.

It was moved by Commissioner Zhu, seconded by Commissioner Kim, and carried by a vote of 17-1 to
approve proposed Project A, with Vice Chairperson Banerjee voting no.

It was moved by Commissioner Liu, seconded by Commissioner Dang, and unanimously carried to
approve proposed Project C.

It was moved by Commissioner Zhu, seconded by Commissioner Shivakumar, and unanimously carried
to approve proposed Project E.

The members then noted their interest in serving on one of the three approved project committees.
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